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September 28, 2006
Filed electronically

Blanca S. Bayó, Director, 

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (CCA)

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket 060554   Proposed adoption of Rule 25-4.084, F.A.C., Carrier-of-Last-Resort; Multitenant Business and Residential Properties.

Dear Ms. Bayo:

The attached documents were referenced in the September 13, 2006 filing of the Florida Real Estate Alliance in the above captioned proceeding.  Mr. Patrick Wiggins of the Commission staff requested that the full reports be filed of record so that all parties would have access to the full body of research the Alliance sought to provide the Commission.


If you have any questions, please contact the undersigned.






Very truly yours,






MILLER & VAN EATON, p.l.l.c.






Attorneys for Florid Real Estate Alliance






By: s/Gerard Lavery Lederer
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